Jamie Harrington

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Julie Sochay [jennifer@michmab.ccsend

[preslar@michmab.com]

Monday, February 24, 2014 11:50 AM

Jamie Harrington

Thank you for registering for MAB Found

MAB Foundation GLBC Caree

Career and Networking Fair for anyone interested in broac
Registration is for vendors.

Thank you again for registering for the 2014 MABF GLBC
confirmation of your successful regisiration. If any of the ir

please contact us as soon as possible.

If you are paying by check, all check payments are due to

February 21.

Contact Inforimation
First Name:

Last Name:

Email Address:

Business Information
Company:

Job Title:

Address 1:

City:

State:

ZIP Code:

Phone:

Fax:

Website:

Stations: | agree to promote this event
by airing about 10-15 PSAs, providing
affidavits to MABF.

STATIONS: Please list all of the call
letters represented:

Booth Staff
First Name:

Jamie
Harrington

jamie@wadldetr

Adell Broadcasti
HR Admin.
22590 15 Mile R
Clinton Twp
Michigan

48035
586-790-3838
586-790-3841
WWW.WADLDE
Yes

WADL

Ken




Last Name: Templin

Emait; Ken@wadldetroit.com

Title: operations manager

First Name: Paulette

Last Name: Everhart

Email; ... p.everharf@thewordnetwark.org
Title: Master control Manager

Payment Method: PayPal

Payment Summary
Name Type Quantity Fee Total
JemieHarington  tbooth 1 §27500 §275.00
KenTempliin ~ BoothAttendee 1 $0.00 - $0.00
|  Paulette Everhart ... . BoothAttendee 1 §0.00 $0.00
Total $275.00
Contact
Julie Sochay

Michigan Association of Broadcasters Foundation
517-484-7444
mabf@michmab.com

Add to Calendar

This email was sent to jamie@wadldetroit.com by preslar@michmab.com because you registered
for MAB Foundation GLBC Career & Networking Fair. Click here if you no longer wish to receive
emails about this event,

Michigan Assoc. of Broadcasters | 819 N. Washington Ave | Lansing | Michigan | 48206




“What you should know before you go!
. During your upcoming event the area surrounding the Lansing Center and its adjacent parking .
" lot will be going through some transition due to permanent down town fmprovements o ﬁ.
that will cause a temporary shortfall of doorstep parking spaces. Although _ %
_ supplemental parking will be made available at heighboring parking ramps to
" accommodate you, we suggest that you follow these other tips to ensure that
-..your commute to and from your event is easy and convenient as possible.
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i (Lo nmerois ’“&waf""fi both Ffor For those that are planning to drive in to the
yourself and the emironment. Lansing Center for the event we are suggesting
_ the following parking options listed In order of
Avoid the frustration of thetemporarily = - closeness to the facility. Please see the map on the
limited number of doorstep parking spaces .+~ reverse side to locate the various parking options.
Consider carpooling an economically wise L Q Lansing Center Parking
plan of action for your organization : < Lansing City Market Lot
_ R A

-=)  <@NorthGrand Ramp

Every little bit we can do for the environment
' <€} North Capitol Ramp

helps and carpooling is a great way to
reduce your carbon footprint - GO GREEN!
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Shouid you arrive on-site to find that both the Lansing Center and Old
City Market Lots are fuil pIease foliow this map and these :
. :dlrect|ons to find your way tothe North Grand Ramp:

Follow City Market Dnve to the south underneath the Lansing
-'Center The road will become Museum Drive and you will
 follow to the roundabout at the end and follow up to street
level. Turn left onto Michigan Avenue, turn right onto Grand

- Avenue at the itght (the Radisson on your left). Stay in the far
left [ane to enter the North Grand Ramp and the ramp will be
1 ‘on the nor_t_hwest corner of _Grand Avenue & Ottawa Street
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DOWNTOWN LANSING PARKING MAP

Current as of January, 2012.

Lansing Community College Parking Facllitles (517} 4831798

Qj Lansing Community Collega’s Gannon Ramp — SW corner of Saginaw 5t. & Grand Ave.
Qpen 24 hours, Fees charged: 7 am - 11 pm [M-Th) & 7 am - 5 pm {Fr), free on weekends,
Cost $1.40 per hour, Cash only.

City Parking Facilities {517) 4834240

Lansing Center Parking
Open 24 hours. Fees charged: 6 am ~ 13 pm (M-Fr] overnight & events.
Cost: : $6 per entry, per space. Cash, Check, Visa, MC, Discover, AmEx.

North Capiol Ramp — Capliol Ave, between Shlawassee 5t. & fonla St (enter from
Capitol Avel).

Open 6 am ~ 10 pm (M-Fri). Fees charged: 8 am ~ 10 prt {M-Fri}.

Caost §1 per ¥ hour, $10 dally max. Cash, Visa, MC, Discover, AmEX.

North Grand Parking Ramp — Grand Ave. batween londa St. & Ottawa St.

Open 24 hours. Fess charged: 8 am - 10 pm & Sat 2 am - Sun 10 pm

Cost: (M-Fri) §1 per ¥ houy, $10 dally max.; {Sat-Sun) $6 fiat fee. Cash, Visa, MG, Discover,
AmEx.

South Capitol Ramp — Kalamazoo St between Townsend St. & Capltol Ave.
Open 24 hours, Fees charged: 8 am — 10 pm (M-Fri). Free parking on tha weekends.
Gost; $1 per ¥ hour, $10 daily max. Cash, Visa, MC, Discover, AmEx.

Townsend Parking Ramp —~ Tovmsend St between Washienaw 5t, & Allegan §t.
Open 24 hours, Fees charged:; 8 am— 10 pm {M-Fri). Free parking on the weekends.
Cost: $1 per ¥z hour, $10 daily max. Gash, Visa, MC, Biscover, AmEx.

A A A A A

Lansing Cenfer (LEPFA) — (517} 483-7400

Marketplace Lot— Corner of Shiawassee St. & Cedar St
Open 24 hours, Cosk 85 per entry. Gash only.

R

State of Michigan, Department of Management & Budget Facllities (517) 373-1836

Michigan Museum & Historicaf Genter — Kalamazoo St. batween Butlar Bivd. & Pine 81,
Dpen 24 hours. Fees charged: 24 hours {M-Fii), free on weekends & fedsral holiays
Cosk: $1 per hour, $8 dally max, Cash only.

Vielnam Veterans Memorial Lot — Allegan St between MLK Blvd. & Pine 5t.
Open 24 hours, Fees charged: 24 hours {M-Fri), free on weekends & federal holiays
Cost: $1 per hour, $8 dafly max. Cash only.

Ellls Parking Company (517 482-3659

Capitof & Washlenaw Lot ~ 220 8. Capitol Ave., NE corner of Capitol Ave. & Washtenaw St.
Open 24 hours, Fees charged: 24/7.
Cost: §$1.25 per ¥z houy, $3.00 daily max. Visa, MC, Discover.

Constitulion Hall Lot — 425 W. Aliagan, between Allegan St & Washtenaw St., west of Walnut St
Open 24 hours. Fees charged: when atiendant present.
Gost; $1.25 per ¥ hour, $10.00 dally max. Cash, Check, Visa, MC, Discover, Amex,

Plaza Ramp ~ 205 W. Allegan, SW corner of Allegan St. & Capitel Ave,
Open 24 hours. Fees charged: 6 am « 8 pm.
Cost $1.25 per ¥ hour, $10 daily max. Cash, Check, Visa, MC, Discover, Amex.

South Grand Ramp (517) F08-3600

Grand Avenue Parking — Grand Ave. at Allegan 5t
Cpen 24 hours, Feas charged: 24/7 {M-Fi).
Cost $1 per ¥2 hour, $12 dally max. Creditonly: Visa, MC.



Sample PSAs for MABF

HAVE YOU EVER THOUGHT ABOUT A CAREER IN BROADCASTING OR MEDIA? ~

HERE'S YOUR CHANCE TO GET AHEAD AND MEET WITH LOCAL RADIO AND
TELEVISION STATIONS ON WEDNESDAY, MARCH 12 FROM 10 AM. TO 11:30
A.M. AT THE LANSING CENTER IN DOWNTOWN LANSING DURING THE
MICHIGAN BROADCAST MEDIA CAREER AND NETWORKING FAIR.
REGISTRATION TO THE CAREER FAIR IS FREE. BROADCASTERS IN THIS
STATE ARE LOOKING FOR HIGHLY MOTIVATED INDIVIDUALS TO WORK IN THIS

VERY EXCITING INDUSTRY! VISIT MICHIGANBROADCASTCAREERS DOT COM

FOR INFORMATION. SPONSORED BY THE MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF

BROADCASTERS FOUNDATION AND THIS STATION.




30: (Wednesday, March 12 — The Lansing Center)

PSA FOR THE DAY OF THE CAREERFAIR

JOIN BROADCASTERS FROM YOUR AREA TODAY AT THE M}CHIGAN |

BROADCAST MEDIA CAREER AND NETWORKING FAIR FROM ’IO A M TO 11 30 |

AM.. AT THE LANSING CENTER IN DOWNTOWN LANSING LEARN ABOUT THE
MANY DIFFERENT JOBS IN BROADCASTING. MEET WITH YOUR LOCAL |
BROADCASTERS AND DISCUSS OPPORTUNITIES AVAILABLE IN THIS FUN AND

EXCITING FIELD. VISIT MICHIGANBROADCASTCAREERS DOT COM.

SPONSORED BY THE MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF BROADCASTERS

FOUNDATION AND THIS STATION.



Program Advertiser/Product Alr Date Material Last Aired Date Week Day Sched Time
1Love Lucy |WADL-CMMIichigan Media Career PSA  |03/06/14 03/12/14 Wednesday {6:13:00 AM
Girlfriends  |WADL-CMMichigan Media Career PSA  [03/05/14 03/12/14 Wednesday |7:26:02 PM
King of the H|WADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  |03/05/M4 03/12/14 Wednesday |1:48:39 XM
South Park |WADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  |03/05/14  |03/12114 Wednesday [2:59:06 XM
It's Always S{WADL-CM/Michigan Media Carser PSA  |03/06/14 Q3/12M4 Thursday 12:41:10 XM
King of the H{WADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  |03/06/14 03/12/14 Thursday 1:56:17 XM
South Park |WADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  [03/06/14 0312114 Thursday 2:39:29 XM
Til Death  |WADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  103/06/14 03/12114 Thursday 3:21:00 XM
The Andy GFH{WADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  103/07/14 03/12114 Friday 5:40:19 AM
American DalWADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  [03/07/14 03/12/14 Friday 11:14:05 PM
The Clevelani\WADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  |03/07/14 03712114 Friday 11:47:12 PM
It's Always S{WADL-CM/Michigan Media Carcer PSA  [03/07/14 0312114 Friday 12:69:25 XM
The Addams|WADL-CMMichigan Media Career PSA  [03/08/14 03M2/i4 Saturday 5:59:00 AM
Til Death  |WADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  j03/08/14 03/12/14 Saturday 7.58:24 PM
I's Always S{WADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  |03/08/14 03/12114 Saturday 1:42:28 XM
The Benny HIWADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  |03/08/14 0312114 Saturday 2:22:59 XM
M*A*S*H WADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  |03/08/14 03712114 Sunday 5:01:34 AM
Jesse DuplagfWADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  |03/09/14 0312114 Sunday 8:58:30 AM
ILove Lucy IWADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  [03/09/14 03/12114 Sunday 4:13:08 PM
Motor City M{WADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  |03/08/14 03/12/14 Sunday 6:59:25 PM
The Andy Gr{WADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  103/10/14 03/12114 Monday 5:52:43 AM
Everybody HIWADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  |03/10/14 03/12114 Monday 4:45:55 PM
American DalWADL-CM/Michigan Media Carear PSA  |03/10/14 03/12/14 Monday 2:15:32 XM
South Park [WADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  |03/10/14 03/12/14 Monday 2:55:50 XM
Cash Cab  |WADL-CM/Michigan Media Carear PSA  {03/1014 03/12/14 Monday 4:18:51 XM
Cornerstore EWADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  {03/11/14 03112114 Tuesday 5:29:30 AM
The ClevelanWADL-CM/Michigan Media Career PSA  {03/11/14 03/1214 Tuesday 11:57:10 PM
South Park {WADL-CM/MIchigan Media Caresr PSA  {03/11/14 03/12/14 Tuesday 2:54:17 XM
‘Til Death  [WADL-CM/Michigan Media Caresr PSA  |03/11/14 03/12/14 Tuesday 3:27:52 XM
It's Always S{WADL-CM/Michigan Media Carear PSA  |03/11/14 03/12114 Tuesday 3:59:25 XM
The Andy GriWADL-CM/Michigan Media Carear PSA  |03/12/14 03/12/14 Wednesday 5:30:20 AM
The Andy GriWADL-CMMichigan Madia Carear PSA  {03/1214 03/12114 Wednesday |5:54:02 AM
I Love Lucy [WADL-CM/Michigan Media Carear PSA  103/1214 03112114 Wednesday [|6:17:34 AM
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Log-Detail Report.
WADLDT2 Log-Detall for the Perlod 3/5/2014 to 3/12/2014

Filtered: CusiiD=(2018)

* Cost ls GROSS before sny Discounts, Agency Commission, or Tax*

Printed 3/14/2014 11:13:02 AM Page 1

Sponsor LogTime CopylD  ScriptiD Note Length Cost
2618-007.01 Michigan Media Career Falr 3/5/2014 8:15:00 AM CM-2082  Michiganmediac Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2918-007.01 Michigan Medla Career Falr  3/5/2014 12:45:00 PM CM-2002 Michigan medlac  Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2018-007.01 Michigan Medla Career Fair /82014 4:15:00 PM CM-2092 Michiganmadlac  Spot 09:00:30 0,00 |
2918-007.01 Michlgan Media Career Fair 3/5/2014 7:15:00 PM CM2092 Michiganmedlac  Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2918-007.01 Michigan Media Career Falr  3/6/12014 12:45:00 AM Ci-2002  Michigan mediac  Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2018-007.01 Michigan Media Carger Falr 31612014 $:45:00 AM CiM-2092  Michigan mediac  Spot 00:00;30 (100
2018-007.01 Michigan Medla Career Falr 3062014 2:45:00 PM CM-2082  Michigan medlac  Spot 00:00:30 .00
2018-007,01 Michigan Medta Caresr Falr 3/6/2014 8:15:00 PM CM-2092  Michigan medlac  Spot 00:00:20 0.00
2618-007.01 Michigan Medla Career Fair/ 31712014 4:45:00 AM CM2092  Michiganmedia¢  Spot G0:00:30 0.00
2918-007.01 Michigan Media Caresr Falr 37712014 7:15:00 AM CM-2002  Michigan tnedfac  Spot 00:00:30 (.00
2918-007.01 Michigan Medla Carger Falr 31712034 6:15:00 PM CM-2002  Michigan medtac  Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2918-007.01 Michigan Media Cerger Falr 37712014 11:15:00 PM CM-2092  Michigan medlac  Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2018-007.01 Michigan Media Career Fair 37812014 2:45:00 AM CM-2092  Michigan mediac  Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2018-007.01 Michlgan Medla Caraer Fair 3182014 5:45:00 AM CM-2002  Michigan mediac  Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2918-007.01 Michligan Media Caresr Fale  3/8/2014 5:45:00 PM CM-2092  Michigan mediac  Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2618.007.01 Michigan Medla Career Falr 37812014 9:13:00 PM CM-2002  Michigen mediac  Spot 00:00:30 .00
2918-007.01 Michigan Media Career Falr 37972014 3:45:00 AM CM-2002  Michigan medlac  Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2948-007.01 Michigan Media Career Falr 31572014 1:45:00 PM CM-2092  Michigen mediac  Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2918.007.01 Michigan Media Career Falr 31812014 3:45:00 PM CM-2092  Michigan medlac  Spot 00:00:30 0,00
2918.007.01 Michigan Medla Career Falr 3/9/2014 10:45:00 P CM-2092 Michiganmediac Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2018-007.02 Michigan Medla Career Falt 311072014 5:45:00 AW CM2092 Hichiganmediac  Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2918-007,02 Michigan Media Career Falr 302014 12:45:00 PM  CM-2002  Michigan medlac Spot 00;00:30 0.00
2918.007.02 Michigan Medla Career Falr 371072014 4;15:00 PW CM-2082  Michigan medlac  Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2018.007.02 Michigan Media Career Falr 311072014 7115:00 PM ©M2002  Michigan mediac  Spot £0:00:30 0.00
2918-007.02 Michlgan Medla Gareer Falr 31 1/2014 12:45:00 AM ~ CM-2092  Michigan mediac Spot 00:00:30 0,00
2918-007.02 Michigan Media Caresr Falr 371112014 9:45:00 AWM CM-2082  Michigan mediac  Spot 00:00:30 .00
2918-007.02 Michligan Media Career Falr  3/11/2014 2:15:00 PM CM-2002  Michiganmedlac  Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2918-007.02 Michigan Medla Career Falr 3f11/2014 8:15:00 PM CiM-2002  Michigan mediac  Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2018-007.03 Michigan Med!a Career Falr 31212014 1:15:00 AM CM-2092 Michlgan mediac  Spot 00:00:30 0,00
2018.007.03 Michigan Medta Carcer Falr 3212014 4:45:00 AM CM-2092  Michiganmedia¢  Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2918-007.03 Michigan Medla Career Falr 3/42/2014 6:15:00 AM CAM-2092  Michigan medlac  Spol 00:00:30 0.00
2918-007.03 Michigen Medla Carear Falt 31120014 8:45:00 AM, . CM-2092  Michigan medlac Spot 00:00:30 0.00
2918.008.02 State TrooparsfTmaMichS 3/ 1212014 2:16:00 AM CM-1130  Mich State Troop  Spot 00:00:30 0.00

- 2618-008.02 State TroopersI'ma Mich S 3/12/2014 11 AB00AM  CM-1130  Mich Stale Troop Spot 00;00:30 0.00

2818 WADL-CM 00:17:00 0.00

00:17:00

------- Report Total--—-

G.00




Alred Time

Field 1

Air Date Aired Length Material Title Material Product
03/05/14 6:13:00 AM 130 Michigan media gCareer Fair svent is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/05/14 7:26:13 PM ;30 Michigan media dCareer Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/05/14 1:48:45 XM 30 Michigan media ¢Career Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/05/14 2:59:14 XM 130 Michigan media dCareer Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/06/14 124118 XM |:30 Michigan media dCareer Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
|03/06/14 1:56:33 XM 30 Michigan media dCareer Falr " |event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/06/14 2:39:50 XM 30 Michigan media dCareer Fair avent is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/06/14 3:21:25 XM :30 Michigan media dGareer Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/0714 5:40:21 AM :30 Michigan media dCareer Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03107114 11:14:12 PM 130 Michigan media dCareer Fair svent is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/07/14 11:47:18 PM ;30 Michigan media dCareer Fair event Is March 12, 2014 @ 103
03/07/14 12:69:34 XM |:30 Michigan media dCareer Fair svent is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/08/14 5:58:54 AM 30 Michigan media qCareer Fair event Is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/08/14 7:58:32 PM 30 Michigan media dCareer Fair evant Is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/08/14 1:42:27 XM 30 Michigan media qCareer Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/08/14 3:23:02 XM 30 Michigan media dCareer Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/09/14 5:01:46 AM 230 Michigan media dCareer Fair event s March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/09/14 8:58:30 AM  [:30 Michigan media dCareer Fair event Is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/09/14 4:13:14 PM 30 Michigan media dCareer Fair avant is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/09/14 8:59:30 PM 130 Michigan media dCareer Fair event s March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/10/14 5:52:44 AM 30 Michigan media qCareer Fair event Is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/10/14 4:46:.13 PM 30 Michigan media qCareer Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/10/14 2:15:46 XM 130 Michigan media dCareer Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/10/14 2:55:62 XM :30 Michigan media dCareer Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/10/14 4:18:31 XM 30 Michigan media dCareer Fair event Is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03111114 5:29:31 AM 30 Michigan media dCareer Fair svent is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
031114 11:57:06 PM  |:30 Michlgan media dCareer Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/111/14 2:54:20 XM 30 Michigan media dCareer Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/11/14 3:27:58 XM :30 Michigan media qCarear Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03111114 3:59;29 XM 30 Michigan media ¢Career Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03112114 5:30:20 AM 30 Michigan media Career Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/12/14 5:54:04 AM 130 Michigan media gCareer Fair avent is March 12, 2014 @ 10a
03/12/14 6:17:39 AM 130 Michigan media qCareer Fair event is March 12, 2014 @ 10a

16:30




Jamie Harrington

From: mail@experience.com on behalf of Macomb Community Coltege
[notifications@experience.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:39 PM

To: Jamie Harrington

Subject: Macomb Community College Job Fair Reminder

&%Macomb
s Community College

jexperience’
 REMINDER R

Dear Employer:

We look forward to seeing you at the Caréer Services Job Fair on Tuesday, April 29, 2014 from 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. You are invited to
arrive at 3:00 p.m. to set up. A table will be provided per your reservation form. We hope you can join us in our hospitality room where
food and refreshments will be provided. ‘

The Job Fair will be held in the Sports and Expo Center, P-Building, near the corner of Martin Road and Hayes, A map is enclosed for
_your convenience. You may temporarily park at the designated "Employer Unloading Zone" at the back of P Building to drop off any
heavy displays or materials. We suggest you then park your car in Lot 8. Please see attached map. .

. Qur staff is looking forward ta seeing farmiliar faces again and to meeting those of you new to Macomb's job fair. Qur students and
. community residents are anticipating exploring career opporiunities and discussing employment options available with your organization.
- Since we advertise the fair hours from 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m., we request that you plan your stay accordingly.

Fasl free to call Career Services at 586.286.2208 or email careerservices@macomb.edu if you have any questions or need additional
information prior to the day of the event.

Sincerely,

Career Services

ATTACHMENT:

1. South Campus Map for Employer Unloading and Parking.pdf

Copyright @ 2014 ST T T e Faneull Hall Marketplace, Boston, MA 02109




Jamie Harrington

From: Jamie Harrington [Jamie@wadldetroit.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2014 1:53 PM

To: - Jamie Harrington '

Subject: FW: Macomb Community College Job Fair Employer Confirmation

" Jamie Harrington =

Execufive Administrator

WADL TV-38, Detroit
22590 15 MileRd -
Clinfon Twp. Ml 48035
586-790-3838
586-790-4591Fax

From: mail@experience.com [mailto:mail@experience.com} On Behalf Of Macomb Community College
Sent: Wednesday, Aprit 16, 2014 12:45 PM '

To: Jamie Harrington
Subject: Macomb Community Coliege Job Fair Employer Confirmation

g\W«%Macomb

e Community College

experience"

|

Thank you for aceepting our invitation to attend the Career Services Job Fair on Tuesday, April 28, 2014 from 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. You
are invited to arrive at 3:00 p.m. to set up and join us in our hospitality room where food and refreshments will be provided.

A table will be provided per your reservation form. Electrical haokups are limited. If the need for electrical was not previously indicated on
your registration form, please let us know as soon as possible. ]

The Job Fair will be held at Macemb Communily College, 14500 E. 12 Mile Road, Warren, MI 48088, Sports and Expo Center, P-
Building, near the corner of Martin Road and Hayes. A map is attached for your convenience. You may temporarily park at the designated
"Employer Unloading Zone" at the back of P Building to drop off any heavy displays or materials. We suggest you then park your car in

Lot 8. Please see attached map.

Our staff is looking forward to seeing familiar faces again and to meeting those of you new to Macomb's job fair. Qur students and
community residents are anticipating exploring career opportunities and discussing employment options available with your organization.
Since we adverlise the fair hours from 4:00 p.m. to 700 p.m., we request that you plan your stay accordingly.

Please contact Carol Brady or Linda Stowe at Career Services, 586.286.2209, or email careerservices@macomb with any questions you !
may have. We look forward to your participation in this year's event. - l
i
l




Sincerely, ' 3
|

Career Services

ATTACHMENT:

1.' South Campus Map'for Erhblover Unloading ang Parking.pdf

Two Faneui HaB vé’{}}‘arkezplace. Boston, MA 02'109

o Copyrightvé 2014




JobFair - April 29, 2014

Macomb Community College, South Campus, 14500 E. 12 Mile Road, Warren, Michigan 48088-3896 1.866.Macomb1
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~ Community Genter/Bookstore T Mechanical Technical Building K-Bldg 12 RIlGE- Campus-wlde §'




Jamie Harring_;fon

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

“\j/ﬁ Macomb

@;ﬁﬁ' Community College

mail@experience.com on behalf of Macomb Commumty Coltege

[nottflcations@expenence com]

~ Jamie Harrington

- Transaction Summary from Macomb Community College .. ..

Dear Jamie Harrington,

This transaction summary reflects your payment status for 2014 Spring Job Fair at Macomb Community College.

The career center is reviewing your registration request.

‘ Your credit card has been charged for this registration. If the Career Center declines your registration request you wil be
; automatically credited for the full amount.

Note: This transaction will appear on your credit card statement as: Experience Career Falrs.

If you have any questions, please contact us at careerservices@macomb.edu or 586.445.7321 .

' Registration Information:

Date:
Employer:
Registrant:

Billing Information:

2124114
WADL/Adell Broadcasting

Jamie Harrington

P:(586) 790-3838 ext 3015
F:(586) 780-7210
jamie@wadldetroif.com

Jamie Harrington

20733 West 10 Mile Rd
Southfield, Michigan 48075
jiamie@wadldetroit.com

Career Fair: 2014 Spring Job Fair {4/20/14)
School: Macomb Community College
; Purchases:
Purchase Date | Qty Description Unit Price | Price
2124114 Career Fair Registration $75.00
Fair: 2014 Spring Job Fair
Package: Standard Registration
Total

Copyright ©2014

Two Faneull HaH Marketplace Boston MA 02109

 Jexperience



2/24/2014 experience.com

W Macomb

e Ccmmumty Conege
2014 Spring Job Fair

Details |Reqistered Orqanizations_l I__ast Year's Fair_ e . S - . . AliCareer Fairs = .

v Regtstratzon is Complete

: _:You have successfully subm|tted your regtstration for the 2014 Sprlng Job Falr The career center is rev:ewmg |
~“your registration.-You will receive a conf‘ rmation of your regtstrahon shon[y tfyou need to make a change
please contact the career center. - : - S :

Your credit card has been charged for this registration. if the Career Center
declines your registration request you will be automatically credited for the full
amount.

Note: This transaction will appear on your credit card statement as: Experience Career Fairs.

Organization Information

Organization Name:
WADL/Adell Broadcasting

Industry:
Communications/Media - TV/Radio Broadcasting

Organization Description:
Full power Television Station in the Metro Detroit Area

Website (URL):
http:/imww.wadldetroit.com

Registrant Infformation:

Jamie Harrington

HR Manager

P: (586) 790-3838 ext 3015
F: (586) 790-7210
jamie@wadlidetroit.com
22590 15 Mile Rd

Clinton Twp , Michigan, 48035
United States

Are You an Alumnus of This School?
Yes

Recruiting information

Job Titles You Are Recruitina:
hitps#imacombcareerlink.experience.comfemplcl_reg_done?chnd=33187240 172




2/244'2014 experience.com

Master control Operators Account Executives

Fair Information

Career Fair Package: . o EE
Standard Registration ($75.00) - Standard reglstratlon includes one table, two charrs W| Fi mternet and

_ "'electrlca[ hook-up as welE as Emp!oyer Hospltallty Room [nc[udes up to 2 attendees and (1 ) Electrtcal Hookup '

--Attendees
e Yourself oo
' —Open s[ot o

B;mng [nformat]on ! .

Transaction Amount:
$75.00

Payment Method:

Billing Address:

20733 West 10 Mile Rd
Southfield, Michigan, 48075
United States,
248-357-45666

B T T e R e e P R T e TR S S T P T Rt L e s e b L

NOTE: Please contact the Career Center if you need to change any of your registration information.

FhkEkkhdhhihkhhkhkEkkEiiFhERRRPRd Rk TR bbbk kkkkdidhhharhhdrbhkriidhnt

Register for another career fair

ﬁgﬁﬁ

Copyright ©2014 Experience. Inc. - All Rights Reserved

Privacy Policy | Terms of Service

experience"

hitps:fmacombeareerlink experience.comempl/cf_reg_done?chnd=33187240 2/2




The Myles Group
Table: #59

TruGreen Lawn Care
Table: #52

i e

Warren Screw
Products, Inc.
Table: #50

Jobs Being
Recruited:
Hydromat Operator;
ACME Screw
Machine Operator

Weber Automotive
Table: #176

Jobs Being
Regruited: CNC Shift
Leaders; CNC Set Up
Technician; CNC
Maintenance
Technician; CiM
Operator

Industry: Engineering Jabs Being

- Electrical; Recruited:
Engineering - Residential Lawn
Industrial; Specialist; Inside/
Engineering - Qutside Sales
Manufacturing Representative

The Paslin U. S. Navy
Company/Paslin Table: #55
Engineering U.8. Customs and Border
Table: #184 Protection

Jobs Being Recruited: Table; #38

Tool Designer - Catia; Johs Being
Simulator-Delmia; Robot Recruited: Customs
Programmer; Process and Border
Engineers; Controls Protection Officer
Engineer UCoat It

The Reference Table: #155
Company Industry: Automotive;
Table; #145 Manufacturing;
Industry: RetailiMerchandising;
Communications/Media - Telecommunications;
Journalism; Wholesale

Communications/Media -
Marketing/PR; Healthcare -
Administration; Human
Resources; Law - Legal
Services/Research; Courls
Jobs Being Recruited:
Processing Clerk; Data
Entry, Administrative
Assistant

Wee Love Daycare &
Learning Center
Table: #181

Jobs Being

Recruited: Lead

Care Givers

The Vitamin Shoppe
Table: #41

Industry:
RetailiMerchandising
Jobs Being Recruited:
Store Manager;
Part-Time Health
Enthusiast (Sales
Associate); Key Holder;
Assistant Store Manager

United Lawnscape, Inc.
Tabfe: #182

Jobs Being
Recruited: Lawn
Maintenance
Technician; Lawn
Maintenance
Foreman; Landscape
Techniclan;
Landscape Foreman;
Landscaps Design

Western Southern Financial
Group

Table: #68

Johs Being

Recruited: Financial
Representative

United Lighting
Standards, Inc.
Table: #164

Johs Being
Recruited:
Procurement /Traffic
Specialist

WFDF - Radio Disney Detroit
Table: #124
Jobs Being

" Recrulted; Station

Manager; Promotion
Assistant; Account
Executive

Thrlvent Financial
Table: #34 '
Jobs Being
Recruited: Financial
Representative

Tim Hortons

.Table: #120 .

Jobs Being

Réc'l"'ui_t'ed: LT
- Production Team
- Member; Guest

Service Team

‘Member

VP Total Solutions
Table; #60

Jobs Being
Recruited: Quality
Manager; IT Director;
Engineering; .Net -

"_Developers

~WADL/Adell Broadcastmg

Table; #48

Wildtree

Table: #123

Jobs Being
Recruited: Team
Leaders: Senior Team

Leaders;

Representatives;
Directors

" Zatkoff Seais andﬂlsackings

Table: #57
Jobs Being
Recruited: Shipping

& Recelvmg =

v Jobs BeIng

Recruited: Master

“control Operators; - -

Account Executives

-~.Tra Tech Systems, Inc.
_.Table: #173
Johs Being

Recruited: Machine

.Operator; Lead

Machine Operator;
Grinding Technician

Walsh'CoIIege
Table: #23~

- Industry:

Educatlon/Academla -
Post-Secondary/MHigher Ed
Jobs Being Recruited:
Video/Photography intern
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1JOSEPH

BUSINESS SCHOOL

Detroit Summit Career Fair
Straight Gate International Church
10100 Grand River Avenue
Deftroit, M| 48204
Friday, July 18, 2014 - 9:00 a.m. until 12:00 p.m.
Exhibitor Registration

VENDOR INFORMATION First-Time Attendee

Exhibit-related corespondence to be sent to PRINT Your company name and address Information exactly as it should appear in all

{please orint} Business Opportunity Event publications.

“Yomie 8 e \ord, Mok \(/w LT
e, HarnngN e \Word Nehworl | WADL TUXY

Title Address

AUy 507 4olo Q0T Wes 10mie L Juinfeldin
AL 23D 23 | AU a57-4skle  @uY-350- Ay 79

Fax Telephon .
Jamie & WA Dotk Car amie LWAN Dekoit . Com
E-mall E-mall
VENDOR FEE; $100.00 Single Booth Career Fair [l Government Agency Single Booth Career Falr
n $200.00 Double Booth Career Fair n Booth Required for Business Expo & Career Fair

O Attending Saturday, July 19, 2014 Summit and Workshops

PRINCIPLE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES:

PAYMENT METHOD: : REGISTRANT NAME (Sk:

' .TotaI#ofBuoths _ :_ l . ”To.talﬁlofRegistrants: _Q“ . \ \ J@m l—Q ’Pﬂr\nn@’\on
L3 enclosedis check # . made payable to The Joseph Business School -\ ( TP)A\

o D Vlsa % MasterCard ﬂ - American Express - e oo —

. '_t'_otal Amount Enclg

Card#:

ning KF&Jw,lagreetqthgfch rgeslhavemdma@anthisform : Exp Dater / 3 r4digltset:unt';.rcocl((:a EE_
Liehors oz ar /(j

Cardholder’s Name (please pnnt as § appears an card} Srgnature (authorlzed credit card paameé‘{s onty)

7600 W. Roosevelt Road, Forest Park, IL 60130
Phone: (708) 697-6200, Fax: (708) 697-6222 www.JBS edu




| JOSEPH

BUSINESS SCHOOL

July 28, 2014

The Word Network/WADL TV38
20733 West 10 Mile RD
Southfield, MI 48075

ATTN: Jamie Harrington

Dear Jamie,'

On behalf of the Joseph Business School, Bill Winston Ministries and Straight Gate
International Church, we would like to thank you and The Word Network/WADL TV38
for your generous support of our 2014 Detroit Economic Summit Career Fair. Without
your assistance, this year's inaugural Career Fair would not have been the success that it
was.

Your participation was a valuable addition to our event. Over 800 attendees were able
to speak with you and other recruiters about specific job opportunities and resources
that will lead directly to employment or advancement in their careers.

We know that you have many organizations to consider when choosing where to exhibit
each year and our organizations are truly honored that you chose to participate in our
Career Fair. The impact of this event is also important to us. If any of the attendees were
hired that day or as a result of this event, please forward the specifics of those details to

us.

Do not hesitate to call if there is anything we can do for you in the future. We look
forward to a long and fruitful relationship with you and your organization.

Thank you again for your participation and your support of the 2014 Detroit Economic
Summit Career Fair, B ' _ o -

Allthe Best, | N

_Melissa Duff Brown o
. Director, IL SBDC at the Joseph Business School

7600 W. Roosevelt Road, Forest Park, IL 60130 | P: 708.697.6200 | F: 708-697-6222 | www.JBS.edu
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x x % Communication Result Report { Jul.23. 2014 10:30AM ) x
3
Date/Time: Jul.23. 2014 10:30AM

File Page
No. Mode Destination Pes) Result Not Sent

0715 Memory TX 17349564550 P 1 OK

Reason for error
E. 1; Hang up or line fail E. 2) Busy
E. 3 No answer E.4) No facsimile cennection
E, 5) Exceeded max, E-mail size

S JobEaleGilant.com

Vorted B2 Detrolt Job Falr F.ect 108 FAIR DATES B PACKAGE

3 Jene 27, 2014 ~ Marrdolt Holel, Pordize, MY
W haly 36, 2014 - Best Weslern Hefal, Steadng His, Bi
3 Recruiters Resuma Packaga - $795.00 W™ [nterview Packags - $595.00

Pockage forhaies Dations:
¥z Raoemes Saarch » 33-Day Béscma Ditabate
* mljﬂl‘m‘(ﬁd a4 Dovmiies *  Czndirate Resuimes Searck - J5-Day Resume Detsban
Actess Urfimied Review and Proeniesdy

Eecehve the folloring with your purdhesss ®  RegrpRes Job Faly Registoiion
*  ResrviiarJob Falr Reghsiration = incheion n promations on JosFarGlnt.oom socil smdis
r ke Advertlzewent on FebFanGiantron for 3days s po0f to event on Fecebock, Tritter, Linkedin and Hog

280x250plsed *  Compary mame Gsted o1 event webste with 3 direvt Ik o
r One-i0 dapJob postingt on Ganthobingt ey website
v Spashal bk o Job saek AR [ u emploger neme feetured oathe ob fr exsplayet Tist

Includon i prometions o JobFairGrant oo sodet Wsda fraf | w  pp or 3R baoth teble with & § edyth, 2 chsirs
{o event oa Fecehook, Tttt Linkedi and Bog 2) T Tickess for Breabfostfly=ch Aefreshmants
* Company recopniion 2 event bighastdevd sponsa webale
whertiemnt on evest webdie wih dredt I 1o your

"

wikshe, cempany rame hghbghied In Job (7 erplover Bst Event Discount
sodlego na fayof svent signge. | 3 Recsive 595.00 off One Event
T ey et b dre ke 3 Recelve $ 200,00 off Two Event

compary weballe
v {2} Tera Tickets for Brestfastflonch RBafreshnents
¥ 7 or &t Bosth table with draped diath, 26 fals
v Cormplimectary VA Aecase & Pres Parking

Fax today to reserve spacel 734-956-4550

Paymenk Eethad Q Company Checkfimeofce [ Cednparry Credit CGod
Iheraby sutherize and reserve eghlidier spaea for Job Falr Gt & Job Fad(s) a5 ndlaled above,
T o -

Cofigeftdy  CTRonProft

Typectbusness ClEmploper O Bus Stalfg
Contact iter Hema: “mail: .
e, Yarragiva e &MY oL Com
Fhone: . Rectaiter Special Requast:
Sl 7902873 / “Hione
Bifing Addrars / aty shate F)
) GeB CmdTrpe Tizrot of parson Sl SURForRed s porchase:
O Amarkan Express [0 Dis: £ Vg N
et Tedal: § / Credt Card Nomber £
Qret Card Sgatirag Cradit Caod Exp- Daker Lrodt {ard 3 DRt Code
e S e
oigan Bt B 2812, Eounlatt B b 42402

Teleplone: 7359564550 Emsil: satesEjobit g stoom







Jamié Harrington

From: Lisa Davisburg [davisburg@expogiant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 2¢, 2014 311 PM

To: Lisa Davisburg

Subject: Sterling Heights Job Fair Directions And Details
Importance: High

Greetings,

We look forward to recruiting with you at the Sterling Heights Job Fair, please review the below directions and details.

Date: Thursday, July 31, 2014

Employer Setup Time: 8:00am {refreshments served)
Job Fair Start Time: 9:00am

job Fair Lunch Time: 12:00pm

job Fair End Time: 3:00pm

Hotel Address: Best Western Hotel — 34911 Van Dyke Avenue, Sterling Hts, Mi
Hotel Parking: Available In Front and Back of Building

Driving Directions

From: The north.
Take Interstate 75 South to State Highway 59 (Hall Road). Take Van Dyke Avenue Exit. Go south on Van
Dyke Avenue for five miles. The BEST WESTERN PLUS Sterling Inn is located on the southwest corner of

vVan Dyke Avenue and 15 Mile Road.

From: The East.
Take State Highway 59 West (Hall Road) to Van Dyke Avenue. Go south on Van Dyke Avenue for five
miles. The BEST WESTERN PLUS Sterling Inn is located on the southwest corner of Van Dyke Avenue

and 15 Mile Road.

From: The south. .
Take Interstate 75 North to Interstate 696 East. Take Van Dyke Avenue Exit. Go north on Van Dyke
Avenue for four miles. The BEST WESTERN PLUS Sterling Inn is located on the southwest corner of Van

Dyke Avenue at 15 Mile Road.

From: The west. | o e : e
Take Interstate 94 East to Interstate 75. Gonorth to Interstate 696 and then east to the Van Dyke
Avenue exit. Go north on Van Dyke Avenue for four miles. The BEST WESTERN PLUS Sterling Inn is
located on the southwest corner of Van Dyke Avenue at 15 Mile Road.

Be Careful Driving,

We look forward to recruiting with you soon,

Job Fair Giant




ADELL BROADCASTING CORPORATION :
02048t

NAME: JOBFAIRGIANT.COM AL rouge
CUSTOMER NO:
INVOICE DETAIL
INV. DATE INVOICE NO, AMOUNT. DISCOUNT AMOUNT PAID |
06/25/14 JOB FAIR " 500.00 0.00 500.00 |
PAYMENT DETAIL

TYPE DATE CHECK NUMBER _CREDIT MEMO G ACCOUNT : PISC. TAKEN DE.QEHmE.U_I

Check 07/01/14 20488 105.60 0.00 500.00

m-w ‘ ,
ADELL BROADCASTING CORPORATION 725 020488

22590 - 15 MILE RD.

CLINTON TOWNSHIF, MI 48035-2814 .
cHeck wo, 20488
**Five Hundred And 00/100 Dollargtartessons B ittt

- . DATE AMOUNT

07/01/114 $ 500.00
| orehts . . |
L JOBFAIRGIANT.COM '
|

TOTHC
CRDER

% , Do qodni .




